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The Overland Warehouse in 
Portland’s historic Chinatown 
district was originally built in 

1889. In 1913, it was heavily altered as 
part of the Suey Sing organization’s 
e� orts to provide tenement hous-
ing for several hundred of Portland’s 
Chinese residents.   Decades of ne-
glect after the 1960s left the building 
with uninhabitable second and third 
� oors, a leaky roof, and the seismic 
instability that plagues old unrein-
forced concrete masonry buildings.

After acquiring the building, Urban 
Development + Partners brought on 
Emerick Architects and Todd Hess 
Building Co. – with engineering pro-
vided by Grummel Engineering, 
Glumac and Humber Design Group 
– to handle the restoration, remodel 
and seismic upgrade of the three-sto-
ry, 40,000-square-foot building at 
Northwest Fourth Avenue and Davis 
Street. 

Along the way, archaeological in-
vestigation of the building revealed 
treasures that included a four-foot 

stone Buddha statue, � r � ooring, sol-
id timber columns and old-growth, 
straight-grained original timber 
trusses that harkened back to Ore-
gon’s late 19th-century timber indus-
try.

As part of the $4 million project, the 
team opened up the roof to allow nat-
ural light to wash through the center 
of the building and show o�  the ex-
tensive re-use of old timber and orig-
inal black steel. Upgrades brought 
the building into compliance with 
modern-day seismic standards while 
new wood and steel features were 
combined with original elements. 

Ground-� oor spaces that had for-
merly been home to strip clubs and 
leaky storage areas were transformed 
into places for retail while upper 
� oors were turned into active o�  ce 
space. Designed to last for another 
century, the completed building was 
quickly occupied and has become 
one of several key projects expected 
to help to revitalize the city’s China-
town district.
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